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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 26 June 2024 17:36
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: Fwd: TFS- CCD - SOW - Mumbai Airport
Attachments: Quotation - MISC works CCD.xls

Updated quote  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish  
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:38:00 pm 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS- CCD - SOW - Mumbai Airport 
 
Hi Sir 
  
Please find the details  
  
Jet Airways – CCD Jet (TFS scope )  

1. Entire flooring  --- Approx 20000 Labour charges  
2. Deep cleaning of café.  – Inhouse team HK 
3. Plumbing work  -- 7000 
4. Electric work – All plug points and panel should be active. --- 72500 

Existing equipment to be provided ( pastry cooler, freezer, POS machine) --- 35000 
  
1st Floor – CCD Lounge (TFS scope )  

1. Flooring – 20000 ( Need to check )  
2. Deep cleaning of café. – Inhouse Hk team    
3. Plumbing work ---7000 
4. Electric work – All plug points and panel should be active.---73000 
5. Existing equipment to be provided ( pastry cooler, freezer, POS machine).---35000 
6. Inside area celing repair--- 31500 
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Attached quote also for reference 
  
Regards 
  
Ashish 
  
  
  

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 25 June 2024 12:59 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS- CCD - SOW - Mumbai Airport 
  
Hi Ashish 
Pls write the total cost in front of each item which is under TFS scope and share asap. 
  
Regards 
Akshay 
  

From: Sourav Goenka <sourav.goenka@coffeeday.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:32 PM 
To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Dhaval Patel <dhaval.patel@coffeeday.com>; Santosh Sadanand Shetty <santosh.shetty@cafecoffeeday.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TFS- CCD - SOW - Mumbai Airport 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Dear Soni/Akshay, 
  
Greetings !!! 
  
As discussed, PFB points mentioned in brief on SOW for CCD and TFS. I have covered all possible points. Please let me know when we can discuss on this. 
  
Jet Airways - CCD 
  

1. Entire counter work with wood work 

 You don't often get email from sourav.goenka@coffeeday.com. Learn why this is important  
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2. Lights ( Panel paper change) and hanging light and strip light where required. 
3. Menu panel( menu and inside LED lights) and it base paper change 
4. Store room paint and woodwork. 
5. Furniture repair/replacement( if required). 
6. Equipment ( Coffee machine, grinder, blender, microwave, OTG. 
7. Left side wall rapair 
8. Outside sitting area side small wall( towards the glass) repair. 
9. Basic marketing frame. 
10. Signage ( English and Marathi) 
11. Lolipop 

  
  
Jet Airways – TFS 

1. Entire flooring  --- Approx 20000 Labour charges  
2. Deep cleaning of café.  – Inhouse team HK 
3. Plumbing work  -- 7000 
4. Electric work – All plug points and panel should be active. --- 72500 
5. Existing equipment to be provided ( pastry cooler, freezer, POS machine) --- 35000 

  
1st Floor – CCD 

1. Entire counter polish work with wood work. 
2. Menu panel oval shape venial change. 
3. Furniture repair/replacement( if required). 
4. Equipment ( Coffee machine, grinder, blender, microwave, OTG. 
5. Sunmika change  
6. Glass sticker change. 
7. Basic marketing frame. 
8. Signage ( English and Marathi) 
9. Lolipop 

  
1st Floor – TFS 

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

  
Regards, 
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Sourav Goenka  
  
 
  
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may 
contain. E-mail messages of Coffee Day Global Limited may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, 
forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and 
delete it completely from your computer system.  
 


